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Minutes of IEEE P802.11 Task Group E Interim
 Teleconference

January 10, 2001


QoS Baseline Development
Called to order by John Fakatselis at 12:40 EST

Roll Call :

	John Fakatselis
	Intersil

	Michael Fischer                        
	Intersil

	Tim Godfrey
	Intersil

	Greg Chesson                     
	Atheros

	Jin Meng Ho
	Texas Instruments

	Harold Teuniessen
	Lucent

	Khaled Turki    
	Texas Instruments

	Greg Parks
	Sharewave

	Raju Gubbi            
	Broadcom

	George Kondylis       
	BroadCom

	Mathilde Benveniste
	AT&T

	Sid Schrum
	Texas Instruments

	Menzo Wentink
	Intersil

	Sri Kandala
	Sharp Labs

	Harry Worstell        
	AT&T

	Bob Meier       
	Cisco

	Duncan Kitchin
	Intel

	Wim Diepstraten                   
	Agere Systems

	Wei Lin
	AT&T

	Matthew Shoemake
	Texas Instruments

	
	


Agenda

Wim to present paper  - 30 minutes

Mathilde – 15-20 minutes to go over simulation presentation.

Discussion of why we are considering TCMA. Why shouldn’t we consider configurable Idle Sense (UAT times)?  10 minutes

Service Interfaces to higher layers. Jin Meng Ho, 15 minutes.

Raju’s input to the Matrix – 10 minutes.

802.11 QoS signaling protocol. 10 minutes.

Planning how to proceed in Monterey.  – 15 minutes.

Configurable UAT discussion. 

Why can’t configurable UAT per traffic category be considered a separate proposal?

Advertise the UAT in beacons

Augment VDCF. 

It is up to the proposers. This could be proposed separately.

For example HCF can work with any of the channel access schemes, including this.

TCMA uses UAT differentiation as one of its means of differentiation. There are other features in the TCMA proposal.

At the Monterey meeting we will have 3 proposals. To resolve that, we should take some votes to select one proposal. Then we can introduce other elements. 

Suggest a down-selection procedure to reduce them – start with a low-hurdle vote.

Defer this discussion to the Monterey Planning agenda item.

Raju’s input to the matrix (un-numbered on reflector: later given 009r1). 

Removed all questions that have the same answer in all proposals.

A lot more clarification is needed on each question than the small box allows. 

Clarification of whether “need” and not having specific items means “fail to operate” vs  “not working as well”.

Is this a good way to compare the proposals?

Questions on A6.1 – more explanation needed. Will be provided on reflector.

The rating column -  comparing to the original DCF is not useful. Problem is what do you compare to? 

This is putting the cart before the horse. We need to determine the procedure first before the ratings and the matrix are filled in.

Proposers may chose to not respond to specific matrix items, but should notify the rest of the proposers of their intent.

Service Interface to higher layers – Jin Meng Ho. 

How to use the TCID bits and the MLME interface. 

Propose to change the TCID bits from 3 to 4 to provide 16 combinations.

Suggestion – there is no way to explain or understand this issue on a teleconference. It may be better to take off-line and present post-Monterey.

Suggestion to take off-line. This has nothing to do with channel access. It is more with the conformance model.

Signaling Protocol – Bob Meier.

There is a need for a presentation on this subject. 

There is overlap between HCF and this subject. Perhaps take this off-line also. 

What is proposed is elements to establish a flow specification, and a filter specification. Elements to establish operational parameters. 

Could be used with or without RSVP.

Is this a replacement for what we have defined before? We need to decide where such elements would be used.

Presentation: doc 00/011  “Comparing V-DCF with other EDCF proposals”,  Wim Diepstraten. 

A new retry backoff procedure is proposed to decrease the effect of exponential backoff delay on delay performance.

Contrast V-DCF uniform distributed backoff with P-DCF geometric access distribution, which causes higher delay variance for P-DCF.

P-DCF requirements of random number generation per slot – computation overhead.

One minute responses from other proposers:

Quoting from Nov 29th call. regarding comparison of proposals not being constructive.

Given the position that TCMA is a special feature, there are greater differences.

Presentation: doc 00/004  “”,  Mathilde Benveniste. 

Simulation of balanced features.

Legacy treated as medium priority.

Comparisons between TCMA and V-DCF from OpNet Simulations

 Questions:

Slide 12 – the medium access delay is 10 to 30 seconds? Is it really that long? Can’t read plot. Will present again in Monterey.

On slide 12 and 13, there is a severe overload, so that explains the 30 seconds. The steady ramp of delay is the queues becoming more and more backed up.

The buffer size is 2Mbits.

What loads are considered normal and typical? 

The offered load over all the contending stations should sum to 80% of the PHY rate. That will show us something useful- a high load that is in the capability of the PHY. Another useful point is at 50%.

One minute responses from other proposers:

This simulation is showing the behavior of the mechanisms in severe overload, not were we want to operate. For V-DCF the objective is to operate at a load level such that the high priority traffic has reasonable delay performance, and throttle the low priority traffic to achieve that. 

As an observation: In simulations it is sometimes necessary to go into an overload situation to see any difference. 

General Discussion – planning for Monterey.

There is a risk that we delay things with these three proposals and the disagreement. We need to establish a procedure to select, and have a draft by the end of the week at Monterey.

There is no compromise between these three proposals, so we will have to have a selection procedure.

Asking  for presentation to summarize key points and allow an apples to apples comparison. 

The table from Raju will be part of the comparison.

We want to avoid having to wait for more data, and delaying the process. 

We want to accept input from the Simulation group. 

Between now and Monday, the three proposers, with consultation from the simulation group, come up with a presentation of the matrix of the differences between the proposals.

Suggestion of a low-hurdle vote early in the week. Say it is up to the supporters of each proposal to make their case to the group.

Try to agree on one comparative simulation item – a single scenario.

Propose a small teleconference between the three proposers, with the simulation group, tomorrow. 

The simulation  group is working to find a way to calibrate the NS simulations with OpNet. The schemes are quite different.

1:00 est tomorrow – call Mathilde directly.

Concern over the establishment of a selection procedure like TGg. We are going to go through all this in 2 days. Is that fair, and does it give us the best result. Can we agree to this procedure? 

Adourn at 3:00pm EST
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